

CT01/21	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to hold a secret ballot for the nomination of Chair of the Community & Tourism Committee for the Civic Year 21-22.	08.07.21
CT02/21	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr L Gardner and RESOLVED unanimously to elect Cllr D Cheney as the Vice-Chairman of the Community & Tourism Committee for the Civic Year 2021-22.	08.07.21
CT06/21 (1)	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to allow 7 days for further amendments and then proceed with finalising the design.	08.07.21
CT06/21 (2)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardener, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to keep the current wording on our Social Media Page and reaffirm the current procedure we have in place.	08.07.21
CT06/21 (3)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr L Gardner and RESOLVED unanimously to give delegated authority to the Town Clerk & Deputy Town Clerk to review and agree if budget is available for an Radio Newquay Advertising for 1 year.	08.07.21
CT07/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to elect Cllr A Goudge to sit on the BID Board as a Newquay Town Council representative.	08.07.21
CT09/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to ask the Library & Information Service Manager to look further into to scheme to see what is required and report back.	08.07.21
CT10/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND to the Human Resources Committee to amend the Terms of Reference to include that the Facilities Service will be primarily responsible for the maintenance of the Exhibition Trailer and the Visit Newquay Tourist Information Centre responsible for Staffing the Trailer.	08.07.21
CT11/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to seek clarification from the Town Clerk why there were no Councillors invited to attend the recent Events & Projects Co-ordinator interviews.	08.07.21
CT13/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to appoint Cllrs M North, A Goudge, D Cheney and L Gardner on the Working Party.	08.07.21
CT16/21 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to arrange a visit for Members to view the CCTV suite.	08.07.21
CT17/21	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to widen out Working Party membership to Non-Committee members.	08.07.21
CT26/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr K Towill RESOLVED unanimously to widen out Working Party membership to Non-Committee members.	08.07.21
CT26/21	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to widen out Working Party membership to Non-Committee members.	08.07.21
CT30/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments for the Community & Tourism Committee.	08.07.21
CT37/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to allow Mr M Gomes Kenworthy to speak on the matter and answer any questions	13.08.21
CT37/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr L Gardner and RESOLVED unanimously to provide a grant of £3,000 towards the Cornwall Pride Rainbow Fest 3-day event in August.	13.08.21
CT40/21	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to agree to the release of £3,000 from the Visit Newquay & Tourist Information Advertising budget line to fund the Radio Newquay Advertising proposal for 1 year	13.08.21
CT40/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to agree to the £50 a month budget for the Communications Officer to use at their discussion to boost social media posts for the Town Council.	13.08.21

CT42/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to continue to ask Members of the public to wear masks when entering the Library.	13.08.21
CT42/21	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to agree the upgrade but source a quote to include a full upgrade of noticeboards and discovery boards as one.	13.08.21
CT47/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to add Cllr N Morris on the Events Working Party.	13.08.21
CT49/21	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr M North and (A) RESOLVED unanimously to review and discuss the report & allow Mrs Williams to talk & answer questions if required.	13.08.21
CT54/21	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and (A) RESOLVED unanimously to write back to the Deputy Mayor of Biarritz and inform him that his request has been passed to the Twinning Working Party for review.	13.08.21
CT58/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £1865 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	13.08.21
CT66/21	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr K Towill and (A) RESOLVED unanimously to provide a grant of £100 towards a Christmas Tree for St Columb Minor and to advise the residents association to consider alternative sources of funding for further years.	13.08.21
CT66/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M North and (B) RESOLVED to provide a grant of £500 and advise that the applicant to contact other funders further support.	14.09.21
CT71/21	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND release £8,000 from the TIC EMR towards costs for the Gardner's World Sponsorship	14.09.21
CT83/21	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and (B) RESOLVED unanimously for the Library Manager respond to the complainant.	14.09.21
CT84/21	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously for Committee members to review and email the Town Clerk any feedback by the 28th of September 2021.	14.09.21
CT88/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £933.09 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	14.09.21
CT97/21	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND the Community & Tourism Budget 2021-25 and associated EMR movements to the Governance & Resources Committee for approval.	12.10.21
CT110/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £10,893.59 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	12.10.21
CT120/21	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND the amended Community & Tourism Budget to the Governance & Resources Committee.	09.11.21
CT121/21 (A)(2)	It was proposed by Cllr A Goudge, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to produce a digital copy of the Annual Book that can be sent out to all Councillors and made available on the website and look at a physical copy after Mayor Making 2022.	09.11.21
CT123/21	It was proposed by Cllr A Goudge, seconded by Cllr K Towill and (A) RESOLVED unanimously to authorise a spend of £1250 for a stand at the Caravan & Camping show 2022.	09.11.21
CT124/21	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and (A) RESOLVED unanimously to release £1530 from the Events budget to purchase sound equipment for us for events in the band stand.	09.11.21
CT127/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr K Towill and (A) RESOLVED unanimously for the Office to investigate and gather quotes for a Property Management Company to take over the responsibility for the day-to-day management of the Killacourt Units.	09.11.21
CT132/21	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr K Towill and	09.11.21

	RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £523.17 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	
CT149/22	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr M Johns and RESOLVED unanimously to allow the public to speak on this item.	11.01.22
CT141/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr M Johns and RESOLVED to retain fines for overdue books pending a review from the Library & Information Manager on alternative revenue streams.	11.01.22
CT143/21 (A)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to give delegated authority to the Events & Projects Co-ordinator and Events Working Party to spend/authorise payments as required within the Events Budget.	11.01.22
CT144/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND to Full Council that the Community & Tourism Committee set up a Working Party that includes representatives from Community groups & organisations to lead celebrations for the Queens Jubilee weekend.	11.01.22
CT145/22 (B)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED unanimously to defer this item for 3 months.	11.01.22
CT146/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to procure a replacement Bosch NDP-5523-Z30L Camera at a cost of £2,098.73 and a new Media Converter for the Control Room – Sergeants office link at a cost of £189.57.	11.01.22
CT147/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M Johns and RESOLVED unanimously to proceed the Nomination/Voting process for the Citizens Awards 2022.	11.01.22
CT147/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously that Citizen Award Scheme should be placed on the February Agenda.	11.01.22
CT148/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED unanimously to allow Mrs S Williams to speak on behalf of the Town Team.	11.01.22
CT150/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr A Goudge and RESOLVED unanimously to give delegated authority to Cllrs S Hick, M North, M Johns, L Gardner, the Town Clerk and Finance & Procurement Manager to review and finalise the procurement documentation and process and the on-going project management until completion of the awarded contract.	11.01.22
CT152/22	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M Johns and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £8451.51 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	11.01.22
CT160/22(A)	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr L Gardner, and RESOLVED to agree in principle to the refurbishment of the Discovery Boards and ongoing maintenance, and for the Visit Newquay Manager to source 3 quotes for the repairs and bring to the next Committee Meeting.	08.02.22
CT162/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED to agree up to an expenditure of up to £250 from the Library Events Budget towards a St Piran's Day event in the Library.	08.02.22
CT163/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr K Towill and RESOLVED to agree the Trailer being taken to - Royal Cornwall, Boardmasters, Pride & Fish Festival with a cost of £1050 but to be reviewed if the cost increases.	08.02.22
CT163/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED for the Office to investigate costs for the creation of a car port for the Trailer to be housed during the winter at Mount Wise.	08.02.22
CT168/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and RESOLVED to a policy change to amend that the Mayor and or Deputy Mayor sit in to assist with the review and check the criteria of nominations along with the Office.	08.02.22
CT169/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr L Gardner, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED that the Town Council uses it Communication avenues such as emails to all Councillors and Social Media to advertise this scheme to the public and ask that they feed any suggestions back to their Cornwall Councillors.	08.02.22
CT171/22	It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M North and RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments totalling £17,662.41 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	08.02.22

CT180/22	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr M North and	08.03.22
(A)(1)	RESOLVED unanimously to agree to the reduction in security at the Library and review this after 2 months have passed.	
CT188/22	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and	08.03.22
(A)	RESOLVED unanimously to create a Working Party that is open to all Council Members to work together regarding investigating the Saints Trail projects and liaising with relevant stakeholders to obtain more information.	
CT181/22 (A)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and	08.03.22
	RESOLVED unanimously to accept and approve the quotation from PJ Print to replace and refurbish the Discovery Trail Signage.	
CT190/22	It was proposed by Cllr M Johns, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and	08.03.22
	RESOLVED to authorise the payments totalling £315.41 for the Community & Tourism Committee.	
	Cllr A Goudge abstained from the vote.	